STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF LAURENS .
STATE VS, : INDICTMENT/CASE#:  18GS30-1110
PAMELA MICHELLE TACKETT A/W: : 20182360308572

AKA: Date of Offense: 03/28/2018
Race: White  _ Sex: F . __Age: 32 S.C. Code §: 56-05-2947
DOB:: Boo— o oss] CDR Code #: - 2395
Address™i .l "~ _ -

- City, Swate, Zip:: | ‘ " SENTENCE SHEET
pL, ot SID# . '

*CDL Yes [0 No [0 CMV Yes [ No [J Hazmat Yes [J No [J

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or 0O PLEADS

TO: Child Endangerment
In violation of § 56-05-2947 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2395

0O NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [0 SERIOUS 0 MOST SERIOUS J Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45
‘ : ' (CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: X Asindicted; [J Lesser Included Offense, 3 Defendant Waives Presentment to Cmnd Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, : [J Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: . )
@).l/l'w» ﬂm A a Broda A Delatk /D%/ | 5362
O. Warren Mowry, Jr., Deputy Soli tU SC Bar # Detendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the Mtate Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of f dayslnenths/years or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed . years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are incorporated by reference. /
ZC NCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ' 7, / / f’ / 9

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. '
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred (0 Def. Waives Hearing O] Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: _ Obtain GED O '
O Set by SCDPPPS _ Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. |

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: ' : Substance Abuse Counseli' : CEWE s,
*Fine: s Random Drug/Alcohol Testinda"T

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecuti i €e !%monthl
§14-1-211 (A)X(1)}Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § Beginnilé .,1 201qy
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Puby nder Fund

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ %ﬁoun of Appgals
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: '

Proviso (Public Def/Prob) - $500 $ _,

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2 o

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ ’ :

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50_ $ J  Appointed PD or ap_poinied other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation and shall be collected before

$
TOTAL . S any other fees.
an

-, ‘73
‘ . f Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:%i%ﬂ m A m Judge Code: %
! ,qpnl__l:tacngq ‘

Court Reporter: ' Sentence Date: & 7/ / 5/
/ L4

/
SCCA/217 (07/2016)



I hereby waive presentment to the Grand

THE STATE OF SQUTH CAROLINA Jury
WITNESSES COUNTY OF LAURENS
M. A. Gabriele
South Carolina Highway Patrol _
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS Defendant
July Term, 2018
Indictment # 18GS30- | {1

Witness:

WARRANT NUMBER
THE STATE -

vSs.

2018A3010200084
PAMELA MICHELLE TACKETT

TN B |
i’ Foreman of the Grand Jury
Date:7'97 - 18 .
N INDICTMENT FOR
DD
O
(@)

Felony Driving under the Influence

in which Death Results
§56-05-2945(A)(2)

VERDICT
CDR: 0395 o
~
| | é:i-
&
D
&%




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLIN& INDICTMENT FOR

Felony Driving under the Influence
in which Death Results
§56-05-2945(A)(2)

COUNTY OF LAURENS

Ata Ceurt of Generat Sessions. eonvened ot the 27th day of July, 2018, the Grand Jurors of Laurens
County piesrt upon theis oath. ‘ '

The de (*.l‘--‘.l"ITi, Pavaeta Micheire Tackett, did vcor about Mareh 28, 2013, in Laurens County, Sewl:
Caini o, whie drivees aovebicle under e ot uence ot aleohol, drugs, or a combination théreof, porton i
T N PO duty inooses! 03 law i the driving of the vehicle, The Defandant cormticd one or
e st e oo gy v fud acts an i negiected ane or more of the following duties imposed by 'aw whls '
driviag wsder the influcace of aleoloi andfor drugs cousing the deadly encounter: By failing 10 madntan ker lane
of trve! fmeeg o amintain proper contros of her vehicle, driviag at excessive speed and without uz Laution
whitc vader be mfluzaey i desipnated highway work zone, and/or leaving the roadway to stris= highvay
LAk e workrs pe bxm»dam s unlawtul acis or neglect proximately caused the death of Zaciviall ey
e er :'-A,‘l.l";"‘\l Ol e sisie s?ﬂ in I aurens ounty, in violatior of 36-03-2945{ AV(2), Sorth Carivr U e
Of L s 0700 s wmerio ),

Agavast Lo prace and dignio of é‘hé State, and centrary to the statute in such ces s sadde sud

provided,

Qb

O Warrer, Moviry
Depary Solizit,



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF LAURENS.
STATE VS. . :
PAMELA MICHELLE TACKETT
AKA: .
Race: White_ Sex: F _Age: 32
DOB:{ Eo 1 SS#: !
Address? b e
City, State, Zip o {
DL#/ K SID#

*CDL Yes O No 00 CMV Yes O No O Hazmat Yes O No O
In disposition of the said mdlctment comes now the Defendant who was

TO: Felony DUI, Death

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 18GS30-1111
A/W: 2018A3010200084
Date of Offense: 03/28/2018
S.C. Code §: 56-05-2945(A)(2)
CDR Code #: 0395
SENTENCE SHEET
X CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

In violation of § 56-05-2945(A)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0395

O NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT

X Asindicted,
The plea is: [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation,

ATTEST:
® L\)a&aA (LM X 4124

0. Warren Mowry, Jr., Deputy Solicito VSC Bar #

The charge is:

& SERIOUS

[0 Lesser Included Offense,

0 MOST SERIOUS

[ Negotiated Sentence,

MAL%.#—

Detendant

O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3rd)

____ (def’sinitials)

Recommendauon by the State.

5362

Attomey for Defendant SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the IE/State Department of Corrections [J County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of /5~ dameiewemhs/years or
~_; provided that upon the service of
;-plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

and/or to pay a fine of §
of § 0%

O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

___ years
days/months/ year@r payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probatlon which

are incorporated by reference.
(& CONCURRENT or

00 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

70509

@/he Defendant is to be given credit for ume served pursuant to S.C. Code §24 13-40 to be calculated and apphed by the State

Department of Corrections.

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Regxstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

0 RESTITUTION:
Total: $

O3 Deferred
plus 20% fee: $

0" Def. Waives Hearing

Payment Terms:

O Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient: FDU:\-: PU\ \ou'\‘

*Fine:

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) ~$100
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25
Proviso (Public Def/Prob) $500
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
3% to County (if paid in installments) $

TOTAL

L

Cléerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:
Court Reporter:

SCCA/217 (07/2016)

PTUP

days/hours Public Service Employment

Obtain GED O

[J Ordered

Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning

Substance Abuse Counseling [

s10 ,Q 0] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing []

$10, " Z S ) Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
S pmts. of § ;

$ $

.12 |

$ Other: AUG O 2 2[“q
$ PN

$ oL Lourt of Appeals
5 1

$ O+ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

$ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

o

o

o

&

during probation and shall be ated before

any other fees.

Presiding Judge:
Judge Code:
Sentence Date:




WITNESSES

) M. A. Gabriele
South Carolina Highway Patrol

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF LAURENS

WARRANT NUMBER

20182360308570

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) July Term, 2018 .
Indictment # 18GS30- 1,0 Q

e By

:j ‘Foreman of the Grand Jury

Date: Z 'Q l*lg

THE STATE

vs.

PAMELA MICHELLE TACKETT

VERDICT .

INDICTMENT FOR.

Felony Driving under the Influence
with Great Bodily Injury
§56-05-2945(A)(1)

CDR: 04006

I hereby waive presentment to the Grand
Jury.

Defendant

Witness:




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

. e Felony Driving under the Influence
- COUNTY OF ‘.LAUR[*NS with Great Bodily Injury

§56-05-2945(A)(1)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 27th day of July, 2018, the Grand Jurors of Laurens

County present upon their oath:

Tl;e det'endant,.Pamela Michelle Tackett, did on or about March 28, 2018, in Laur‘ens County, while
under the influence of aleohol, drugs, or & combinaiion of alcohol and drugs, drive a motor vehicle, and, when
driving the vites - chiivie, did anact irbidden by law, or did neglect a duty imposed by law in the driving < said
vehicle by failing to operate the vehicle in a safe and reasonable manner and failed to maintain proper conirol of
vehicle. which act or neglect proximately caused great bodily injury to John Howell, all in violatior: of Section
56-05-2945(A) i), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made and

0. Warren M 7 d

provided.

)\vt'y,j ¢
Deputy Sohcitor



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ‘ : IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF LAURENS
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 18GS30-1109
PAMELA MICHELLE TACKETT A/W: 20182360308570

AKA: Date of Offense: 03/28/2018
Race: White Sex: F Age: 32 S.C. Code §: 56-05-2945(A)(1)
DOB:+ ! SS#: S - CDR Code #: 0406
Address: : - = , .
City, State, Zip; o . SENTENCE SHEET
DL# i o SID#

*CDL Yes [0 No O CMV Yes [0 No [ Hazmat Yes 0 No O .

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or 0O PLEADS

TO: Felony DUI, Great Bodily Injury
In violation of § §6-05-2945(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0406

O NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [J SERIOUS OO0 MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3rd)

, The charge is: & As indicted, 3 Lesser Included Offense, D Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’’s initials)
The plea is: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, ) Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

(\0 r} aze Bagla L iw r\ e 5362
O. Warren Mowry, Jr., Deputy Soho‘toV SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the B/State Department of Corrections [0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 7 daywissseths/years or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/yearayment

of § 5§ (€ 00 00; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are ingorporated by reference. ]
CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7 //Y/ /, ﬁ

(Z/he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24 13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. :
(J The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O

O Set by SCDPPPS , Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: ®U I 'PU ‘ IOLTT' IOO Substance Abuse Counseling [

*Fine: $ ./ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107‘5%). $_s 5.3 25./ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § — ginning

§14-1-211 (AY2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ f2.~ -
-§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:

Proviso (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ .
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) ' $25 $ S(; GG' lFt ef A ppeals
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ )

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ OO  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ ; 32 z _z}: during probation and shall

TOTAL ) $ u 2, 801. ( any other fees.

Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:

Judge Code: Y S5

Sentence Date:

Court Reporter:

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



